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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: RFQ for sensors
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> 16 February 2024 at 16:54
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please generate a FOC order to send to Mr Wen Ni at Teledyne CID4972

Cathy has the sensors.

Use Teledyne: UPS account 910081 - UPS Express Saver

 

Set shipment date for next Wednesday.

Add the notes below to the order.

6 x 0110800 Oxygen Sensors OOMLF102       $0.00

Expired sensors, of no commercial value. 

Not for clinical use, to be used for engineering evaluation purposes only.

Value for customs purposes only USD $30.00

Steve
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com>
Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 22:25
Subject: RE: RFQ for sensors
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Looks good
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Best Regards,

 

Wen Ni

Product Line Manager

(626) 934-1543

www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Seller’s Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly limited to Seller’s General Terms and Conditions of Sale,
which can be found at www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Teledyne Confidential; Commercially Sensitive Business Data

 

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@Teledyne.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ for sensors

 

External Email

OK Wen, we will send the 6 old sensors, is $30.00 value for customs purposes OK?

 

UPS account 910081 - UPS Express Saver? Marked for your attention.

 

 

6 x 0110800 Oxygen Sensors OOMLF102       $0.00

http://www.teledyne-ai.com/
http://www.teledyne-ai.com/
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Expired sensors, of no commercial value. To be used for engineering evaluation purposes only.

 

 

 

Regards

 

Steve

 

 

On Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 21:30, Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com> wrote:

I’ll take the Free ones right now.

 

I’ll check with Vasu to see where those sensors were, but assume they are all gone.  Send me the Teledyne Quote I’ll open a Purchase req for it. 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:37 AM
To: Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@Teledyne.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ for sensors

 

External Email

Understood, do you want them all shipping together? Or do you want the FOC ones now?

 

 

 

FYI, I have previously supplied Teledyne (Jose Gonzalez) with: MLF-15, MLF16, ILF-11. These relate to discussions with Kunal and Vasu between 2019 and 2021.
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Regards

 

 

Steve

 

On Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 18:17, Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com> wrote:

Hi Steve,

 

At minimum 2 of each type.

 

I’ll take the free ones too.  Can you use Teledyne’s UPS account 910081? And put it to my attention, so it wouldn’t get lost in recieving

 

It’s not a super rush. 

 

Best Regards,

 

Wen Ni

Product Line Manager

(626) 934-1543

www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Seller’s Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly limited to Seller’s General Terms and Conditions of
Sale, which can be found at www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Teledyne Confidential; Commercially Sensitive Business Data
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From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:09 AM
To: Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@Teledyne.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ for sensors

 

External Email

Dear Wen

 

0110800 OOMLF102  We have 6 old ones May-22, are these of use to you? If so,  i can send them FOC.  

Comparable to R-22MED but with 9-14mV output, response time <12s.  If needed I can get you some new ones.

 

 

 

Sorry, we don't have any of the following, but can get them for you. Please let me know how many of each you require.

 

0110467 the one from Maxtec is very expensive.        

0110703 MLF-15  

8.0 to 13mV, 3.5mm mono jack

 

0110701 MLF-04 

13.0 to 16.5mV, 3 pin Molex, response time <7s

 

0110704 MLF-16 

9.0 to 13mV, 3 pin Molex, response time <7s

mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
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0110706 MLF-43 

11 to 15mV, gold plated slip rings, response time <7s

 

 

Regards

 

Steve

 

On Wed, 14 Feb 2024 at 18:49, Ni, Wen (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com> wrote:

If 0110467 = 0110703, THEN Can I get 0110703 INSTEAD?

 

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
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From: Ni, Wen (US)
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 8:50 AM
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
Subject: RFQ for sensors

 

Hi Steve,

 

Can you send me a quote for the following items. 

 

0110467

0110800

0110701

0110704

0110706

 

Or anything near spec of R17MED, R22MED

 

These are LF sensors.  Do you have any in stock? Even if any is beyond expiration but still usable, sell them to me.  I’d like to get my hands on as many LF O2
SENSOR as possible.

 

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

 

 

--

Steve

 

 

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

.

 

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

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy

